Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Chris Johnsonchris@kwru.com

2/9/2018 2:46:18 PM

FW: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Not a bad price for a new one. Worth considering, brochure attached

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

Here’s another price for you on a brand new Magnum genset. Please let me know if this is of

interest. Great price, but long lead time.

Magnum MDG75 Mobile Generator Set (Factory New)
Lead Time: 12 weeks

Price: $47,500

See attached for additional specs.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

Thanks,

Rob Hansen
Vice President
Critical Facility Strategic Accounts

Global Power Supply

Ph. 805-683-3828 ext.353

Cell 805-689-5184

Email rob.hansen@globalpwr.com

http://www.globalpwr.com

From: Greg Wright [mailto:greg@kwru.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Rob,
Do you have any more pictures of the 2007 CAT?

-Greg
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From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,
We would typically perform a full PM service and a load bank test prior to shipment.

Best,

Rob Hansen

Vice President

Critical Facilities Strategic Accounts
Ph. 805-683-3828 ext.353

Cell 805-689-5184
rob.hansen@globalpwr.com
http://www.globalpwr.com

Global Power Supply, LLC.

136 West Canon Perdido, Suite 200
Santa Barbara CA 93101

Ph. 805-683-3828

Toll Free 1-800-706-0906

CONFIDENTIAL: This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the

intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer.

From: Greg Wright [mailto:greg@kwru.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

More than likely between that and the other used one you sent yesterday for $25k. 1I’ll go back
and find the email so we can compare the two. What kind of tests do you do previous to us
buying them to ensure they are in good working condition.

-Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Yes, it should still be available. Should be off rent within the next week or two. Is that one the
winner?
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Thanks Rob. Is the one we spoke about previously for $17k still available as well? | think you
had said it was on rent until mid-February?

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Hi Greg,
Here are some additional mobile gen options for you:

1) Factory New Doosan G70WDO-3A-Tier 4 Final Package
61KKW Output with voltage selector

Trailer Mounted

Price: $63,500

Lead time: 4-5 weeks from release for manufacturing.
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2) Used 2007 Cat XQ60 — 60KW stndby/49KW Prime, around 8000 hours on meter, sound

enclosure, 149 gallon fuel tank, multi-voltage
Price: $25,500.
Photo attached.

Please let me know how you’d like to proceed.

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Rob,

Yes, can you give me a 100kW option (or two) and also a new 60kW option? This will help, if
anything, to justify our purchase no metter which way we go.

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: Re: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

How many hours per year do intend to use the unit? I'm struggling with more 60kw options.
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Might have a better selection at 100KW? Or what about a new 60KW with standard factory lead

time?
Thanks

Rob Hansen

Vice President

Critical Facility Strategic Accounts
Office: (805) 683-3828 x353
Mobile: (805) 689-5184
rob.hansen@globalpwr.com

OnJan 30, 2018, at 12:12 PM, Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com> wrote:

Rob,

We are interested in this unit for sure. | assume there is no warranty on this?
Also, | would need a few more options to show our owners/regulators if you have
anymore. Maybe some newer models?

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

The unit is in good running condition, manufactured in 2005. It has around 3500
hours on the meter. Photos attached. Price is $17,500. We would service and load
bank test the unit prior to shipment. Please let me know your thoughts.

Specs:

Kohler 60KW Trailer Mounted Genset
John Deere Engine

Sound Attenuated

Voltage Selector

Onboard fuel tank

Block heater

Battery charger

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

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Rob,

The year, hours, maintenance records, condition, cost, etc. are what’s obviously
most important. Ifit’s the right unit, we could make that date work.

-Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

How soon do you need the mobile unit. I've got one at a good price but it’s on rent
until mid-February. Is your need urgent or can you wait a few weeks?

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>
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Thanks Rob. | would be interested in the 2005 model.
Il let our accounting folks know.

-Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Hi Greg,

Would you be ok with a 2005 unit that doesn’t meet current EPA emissions? I'm
struggling to find in-stock options at 60KW that are emissions compliant. Please
let me know.

Also, I’ll check with accounting on the invoice. Sometimes it takes them a few
days to process them.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Rob,

Any luck on the tow behind generator search? | know Mark said you were out of
the office and under the weather, | hope you are feeling better.

Also, have you sent over the invoice for the 50% of the 800kW generator? We
would like to show our regulators we are moving forward with the purchase and

providing them with the invoice and showing payment will help us.

Thanks again,
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Greg

From: Greg Wright [mailto:greg@kwru.com]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:11 PM

To: 'Rob Hansen' <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>
Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

We are interested in both. Ifit’s used, we would like it to be a newer model year.

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

We do come across those, yes. Are you looking for new or used?

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

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Rob,

| know you deal with larger building generators, but we are also in need of a 60kW
tow behind trailer generator. Do you come across these at all?

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Hi Greg,
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Looks like we can add you as a certificate holder at no extra charge.

Question for you. Does KWRU have any type of tax exempt status we should be
aware of?

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Thanks Rob. If there is an additional cost, please let me know before you add us.

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

It should be possible to add you as additionally insured, | just need to confirm
whether or not there’s an extra charge to do so. I’ll get back to you.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Answers in RED below. Also, | was asked if we could be added to the policy for the

shipment (I knew this was coming). We have done this before for

equipment/vehicles that are being brought in from various areas of the Country.
Let me know if we can do this when it comes time to ship.

-Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Excellent, thanks very much Greg. We're excited to be partnering with you on this
project. Could you please answer a few questions so | can get every entered on
my end?

1) Whatisthe billing address?
6630 Front St.
Key West FL 33040
(same for shipping)
2) Please supply your accounts payable contact (Name, phone & email)
Kaitlin Harchuska
kaitlin@kwru.com
(305)295-3301
3) Istherea PO numberyou need us to reference on the invoices?

No

4) Should I list you as the point of contact who will be receiving the
equipment?
Yes

5) When do you anticipate you will want the unit to deliver?
| am going to have to get with my engineers and contractors to get this
answer. | am working on this.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:47 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Rob,
Offer is signed and attached.

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 8:13 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: Re: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Great, thanks Greg.

Rob Hansen

Vice President

Critical Facility Strategic Accounts
Office: (805) 683-3828 x353
Mobile: (805) 689-5184
rob.hansen@globalpwr.com

OnJan 17, 2018, at 5:01 PM, Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com> wrote:

Rob, | have it sighed on my desk. | was waiting for a confirmation
from my electrician but | will send in ASAP tomorrow morning. It will
be there 9am EST.

Thanks again,
Greg

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 17, 2018, at 5:35 PM, Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.
com>wrote:

Sounds good. Are you able to send me the paperwork
today? Our supply guys have this unit on hold for me

KWRU 017537



until COB today.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Not at this time, | just know these are questions that will
come. Let’sjust hold off until I’'m directed otherwise.

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

Sounds good. Andyes, all of our freight loads are
insured with GPS listed on the policy. In my 11 years of
working at GPS I've never had a customer request to be
added onto the policy. It shouldn’t be necessary, but |
can ask if it’s possible if you'd like?

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Thanks Rob, | think we are good on the contract. | am
going to sign and get it back to you. | do have a few
logistical questions... Is there insurance on the unit
during transit? Would we be listed on the policy?

-Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

No problem. See attached, to which | have added the
language you requested in the notes section.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

If you don’t mind, | think that would make them happy
and we can get this moving.

Thanks again,
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Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

That language should already be present in the MTU
warranty parchment, but | can add it to the quote as well
if you need me to.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Can you add the sentence regarding the beginning of the
warranty period will begin after the startup? | think
that’s what they want in as well as the breaker language.

Unless that is stated somewhere else in there that
i/they missed.

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

It is already in the contract. See #5 in the notes section.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Rob,

They are asking that this language be added into the
contract as well if possible.

Thanks,
Greg

From: Rob Hansen [mailto:rob.hansen@globalpwr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 7:37 PM

To: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>

Subject: RE: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

Greg,

The warranty will initiate upon successful startup by a
factory trained technician (this service is now included
in our scope). That would occur any time after the
installation scope is complete. | would recommend
installing the 2 x 600 amp breakers prior to startup, that
way the startup technician will verify the breakers have
been installed correctly prior to starting the unit for the
first time. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Rob Hansen <rob.hansen@globalpwr.com>

Subject: Re: 800KW MTU Generator Set <#GPSQ6863-03>

That language seems agreeable to me but I’ll pass it
along to make sure the attorneys approve. One more
question, when will the manufacturer warranty period
begin?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2018, at 6:57 PM, Rob Hansen <rob.
hansen@globalpwr.com> wrote:

Hello Greg,

Here's the revised quote reflecting the
changes you and | discussed:

1) Onsite startup has been added,
along with an O&M training session.

2) The following language has been
added to the notes section in
regards to KWRU’s intention to
replace the current circuit breaker:
It is our understanding that KWRU
intends to replace the current 1200
amp genset circuit breaker with a
pair of new 600 amp breakers.
Assuming this work is conducted in
a professional manner by a licensed
electrician in accordance with
relevant NEC codes, the MTU
Warranty will not be impacted on all
factory supplied components. The
new breakers will not be covered
under the MTU Warranty since they
are not factory supplied or installed.

Please let me know if we’re good to go.

Thanks,

Rob Hansen
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Vice President

Global Power Supply

136 W Canon Perdido ST
STE 200

Santa Barbara, CA 93101
USA

Phone (805) 683-3828 x353
Fax (805) 683-3823
E-Mail rob.hansen@globalpwr.com

<GPSQ6863-03, 800KW MTU Generator Set
for Key West Resort Utilities KWRU.pdf>
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MDG75DF4 ana
MDG100DF4

Mobile Diesel Generators




MDG75DF4 / MDG100DF4

HINAL TIER 4 MOBILE DIESEL GENERATORS

Designed to provide safe and reliable prime power, the MDG75DF4 and MDG100DF4 include a wide variety of customer-

inspired features for ease-of-use and maintenance.

FEATURES & BENEFITS

Powerful & Reliable Robust Final Tier 4 John Deere
engines provide reliable power that won’t quit — even

in the harshest of environments. Optional cold weather
packages allow for operation in extreme cold conditions,
while optional SUPERSTART alternators provide
maximum motor starting power. Parallel options provide
a scalable power solution with ultimate versatility.

Easy to Maintain Final Tier 4 diesel engines require
more maintenance than previous tiers, but we’ve taken
much of the hassle out of maintenance by eliminating the
use of a diesel particulate filer (DPF). Additionally, other
maintenance items such as oil and air filters are easy

to access to minimize maintenance time and get your

Easy to Use Our exclusive Power Zone Controller puts
complete monitoring and control at your fingertips.

The intuitive interface allows for effortless operation.
Easy-to-read color LCD
status screens display
everything you need

to know to optimize
power delivery.

Safe Standard safety features include e-stop, safety
switch for lug door, safety switch for phase switch, fan
guards and exhaust blankets. Optional safety features
include 120% containment of fluids, leak detection,
interior and control panel lighting.

GENERAC .,
e — |

MAGNUM




SPECIFICATIONS

Additional option available

MDG75DF4 MDG100DF4
Output
1 Phase - Standby (kW/kVA) 60/ 60 85/85
Amps (240V) 250 354.17
1 Phase - Prime (KW/kVA) 55/55 77177
Amps (240V) 229.17 320.83
3 Phase - Standby (KW/kVA) 68 /85 85/106.25

MDG75DF4 MDG100DF4
Engine Make John Deere John Deere
EPA Tier Final Tier 4 Final Tier 4
Fuel Consumption at 4.85 (22.72) 6.01 (22.72)
Prime 100%: gph (Lph) ’ ’ ’ ’
Fuel Consumption at

3.74 (17.0 4.51(17.0
Prime 75%: gph (Lph) ( N ( N
Fuel Consumption at 2,69 (12.02) 347 (12.02)
Prime 50%: gph (Lph) ’ ’ ’ ’
DEF Consumption at 0.21 (0.98) 0.26 (0.98)
Prime 100%: gph (Lph) ) ’ ) ’
DEF Consumption at 0.16 (0.73) 0.19 (0.73)
Prime 75%: gph (Lph) ) ’ ) ’
DEF Consumption at

0.12 (0.52 0.14 (0.52
Prime 50%: gph (Lph) ( ) ( )
Battery (12V) Type 31 31
B ing:

attery (12V) Rating 1,000 1,000
Amp-hours
Generator 361CSL1602 362CSL1606
Capacities USA (METRIC)
Fuel Tank: gal (L) 165 (641.85) 165 (641.85)
Fuel Tank (usable): gal (L) 146 (567.94) 146 (567.94)
DEF Tank: gal (L) 11.6 (44.3) 11.6 (44.3)
DEF Tank (usable): gal (L) 9 (34.4) 9 (34.4)
Coolant (includi ine):
ootenit (ncucing engine) 16.7 (64.96) 16.7 (64.96)

gal (L)
Qil (including filter): gal (L) 3.92 (15) 3.92 (15)
Max Run Time (full | E
hr:x un Time (full load) o7 33.40

Amps (480/208V) 102.36 / 236.22 127.95/295.27

3 Phase - Prime (KW/kVA) 60/75 80/100

Amps (480/208V) 90.32 /215.37 120.42 / 267.48

Frequency Hz 60 60

AC Distribution

Main Breaker Amps 300 400

Trailer USA (METRIC)

Hitch - Standard: in (mm) 3(76.2) 3(76.2)

Max Tire: PSI (kPA) 125 (862) 125 (862)

Weights & Dimensions USA (METRIC)

Skid Mounted

Dry Weight: Ib (kg) 3,730 (1,692) 3,980 (1,805)

Operating Weight: Ib (kg) 4,900 (2,222) 4,940 (2,240)
119 x 40 x 62

Dimensions: in (m)

(3.02 x 1.02 x 1.57)

Trailer Mounted

Dry Weight: Ib (kg) 4,440 (2,014) 4,680 (2,122)
Operating Weight: Ib (kg) 5,610 (2,544) 5,640 (2,558)
170 x 69 x 80

Dimensions: in (m)

(4.32 x 1.75 x 2.03)
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Looking for more power solutions?

Generac Mobile Products offers a wide range of diesel
and gaseous fuel mobile generators. For more information,
visit GeneracMobileProducts.com.

24/7+365 Nationwide Service Support Network;
because when you're on the job, we're on the job.

LIGHT TOWERS | GENERATORS | PUMPS | HEATERS

lisa)

ENGINEERED
& BUILT®

*Assembled in the USA using
domestic and foreign parts
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